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P1 
Zoning Amendment 
From: 
P1 (Public Facilities) 
To: 
R1 (Single Family Residential) 
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Candice Campbell 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Hello Lee and Candice, 

Kate Toye <prsuccessby6@gmail.com> 
Wednesday, June 24, 2015 11:22 AM 
Lee Brain; Candice Campbell 
July 11th, 2015 

Follow up 
Completed 

I just wanted to touch base with you both and make sure that Mayor Brain will be available to sign the 
Proclamation stating that Prince Rupert is a Child Friendly Community and say a few words regarding the 
proclamation and what it really means to have a city acknowledged as "Child Friendly". 
The event takes place on Saturday July 11th, Mariners Park from 11am-3pm. The day will begin with an 
opening prayer and welcome to the territory which is scheduled for 11 :30am with the Proclamation taking place 
right after the traditional opening of the day. 
I am looking forward to hearing from you and please tell me if it is your office that will create a new 
Proclamation to have signed. 
Thank you so much, looking forward to hearing from you. 
Kate 

Kate Toye 
Success by 6/Prince Rupert Early Years-North Coast Regional and Aboriginal Engagement 
Coordinator 
Cell: 250-622-9458 
Other: 250-624-9531 

Success By 6 in BC is dedicated to ensuring that children pre-birth to age 6 have access to programs and 
resources that support their healthy growth and development. Learn more at www.successbl•6bc.ca 
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